UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN Room 3A10, Health Sciences Building

. Box 17, 107 Wiggins Road
CO”ege Of MedICIne Saskatoon SK S7N 5E5 Canada
POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION Telephone: (306) 966-8555
MEDICINE.USASK.CA Facsimile: (306) 966-5224

MEMORANDUM

TO: Department Heads, Program Directors, Program Administrative Assistants, Residents, RDoS &
PGME Staff
SUBJECT: 2019 NOVEL CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) UPDATE

CaRMS 2" ITERATION
FROM: Dr. Anurag Saxena, Associate Dean, PGME

DATE: March 15, 2020

Situation: Restrictions on travel impact personal interviews for CaRMS 2" iteration. All PGME Deans have agreed
on the following message.

Required action:

“In light of the COVID-19 pandemic there are various rapidly evolving restrictions on travel within Canada
and North America. All interviews for the second iteration of CaRMS must be done by remote means
(SKYPE, ZOOM, FaceTime, etc.). We thank you for your ongoing collaboration during these exceptional
times.”

The PGME office will work with all residents, programs and staff during this time and are available to answer any
questions you may have.

Sincerely,

iy
i
L*—Jf'f * 1\11('\*\, i A

Dr. Anurag Saxena
Associate Dean, Postgraduate Medical Education


mailto:medicine.pgmedean@usask.ca

